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To:  Federal Communications Commission 
 7435 Oakland Mills Road 
 Columbia, MD 21036 
 
RE: Request for confidentiality for FCC ID: P7G-DS1 

Covidien llc 
15 Hampshire Street 
Mansfield, MA 
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USA 
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May 21, 2020 
 
Dear Sir or Ma’am: 
Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(l)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, Covidien llc (Applicant) hereby 
requests confidential treatment of information accompanying their submission for certification as outlined 
below: 

- Operational Description 
 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the 
public. The public disclosure of these matters would be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified 
benefits to its competitors.  
 
The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of the application and all 
information contained in the application for grant of certification for the above FCC ID will not be made 
before the date of the Grant for this Application. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

    
Barbara Maestas 
Regulatory Affairs Program Manager | RF 
Office 303.530.6339 | Mobile 303.249.7036 
barbara.a.maestas@medtronic.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


